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THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 

SPRINGFIELD, TENNESSEE 

WILLIAM A. BATSON PARKWAY 

INVITATION TO BID #1216 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

Sealed Bids for the construction of the William A. Batson Parkway will be received, by The City of 

Springfield, in the office of the City Recorder, at 405 North Main St., Springfield, TN 37172, until 2:00 

PM local time on Thursday, October 6th , 2022, at which time the Bids received will be publicly opened 

and read.  The Project consists of construction of approximately 1.238 miles of 2-lane boulevard on a 

new alignment. The project includes the following work: Grading, Drainage, Curb, Paving, Signage and 

Pavement Marking, Utilities, and Retaining Walls.   

 

Bids will be received for a single prime Contract.  Bids shall be on a lump sum and unit price basis, with 

additive alternate bid items as indicated in the Bid Form. 

A Prime Contractor must prequalify with the Department of Transportation in accordance with Section 

54-5-117 of the “Tennessee Code Annotated” and Tennessee Department of Transportation Rule 1680-

5-3 prequalification of contractors before biddable proposals will be furnished. 

  

Bidding Documents may be obtained from The City of Springfield after completing the Bid Document 

Request Form available on the City of Springfield website at https://springfieldtn.gov/437/BidsRFQsRFPs 

for the subject project. Completed Bid Document Request Forms shall be emailed to 

Jake.Graves@greshamsmith.com. You will then receive a response email containing a link to download 

PDF files of the project Plans, Proposal Contract, and Bid Package.  

Drawings, Specifications, and other Contract Documents may be examined at the Nashville Builders 

Exchange 301 S. Perimeter Park Drive, Suite 100 Nashville, TN 37211; and can be reviewed online at the 

Construction Connect website @ www.constructionconnect.com. 

 

No Bids will be received or accepted after the above-specified time for the opening of Bids.  Bids 

submitted after the designated hour will be deemed invalid and returned unopened to the Bidder. 

Bid security shall be furnished in accordance with the Instructions to Bidders. 

Owner: The City of Springfield 

By: Clayton Moore, P.E. 

Title: The City of Springfield, Director of Public Works 

Date: September 23rd, 2022 

 

The City of Springfield reserves the right to reject any and all bids. 

Lisa H. Crockett 

City Recorder 

+ + END OF ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS + + 





This Addendum forms as part of and modifies the Contract Documents dated September 
2022.  Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum by attaching to the bid documents and 
initialing the bid form in the space provided. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to 
disqualification. 
 
REFER TO PROJECT MANUAL: 
 
BID FORM: 
 
Bid Form has not been modified. 
 
    
SHEETS: 

 
Plan Sheets have not been modified. 
 
CLARIFICATION: 

 
1. The attached geotechnical report dated November 25, 2020, is subject to an 

addendum dated October 27, 2021. The addendum is in regard to retaining wall 
design recommendations and is included as an additional attachment.  

 
QUESTION AND ANSWER: 

 
Question 1: The quantities notes 7-8 list undercutting 2’ for a pond, however looking 
through the plans it does not look like there is a pond shown at the stations listed. 
 
Answer 1: Note #8 on Estimated Quantities is referring to 3 areas of undercut. 
Location #1 (Pond- Approximate Sta. 120+00 to 121+50), Location #2 (Unsuitable 
material – Sta. 129+50 to Sta. 130+50), Location #3 (Unsuitable material – Sta. 
158+50 to Sta. 163+58.82) 
 
Question 2: It also states that this is per the Geotechnical report, yet there is no 
Geotechnical report in any of the documents. Is there a Geotechnical report you can 
send us? 
 
Answer 2: The geotechnical report has been included an attachment to this 
addendum.  
 
Question 3: Can an excel sheet with pay items be provided? 
 
Answer 3: The bid form excel spreadsheet has been included as an attachment to 
this addendum. This attachment does not modify the proposal contract for 
preparation of bidding documents. NOT FOR BIDDING USE 
 
Question 4: Would you happen to have any of the roadway design files (CAD, etc)? 
 
Answer 4: CAD files will not be provided ahead of the bid date.  
 
 
 
 



LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 
1. Geotech Report (FN: William A Batson – Geo.pdf), Geotechnical Report 

Addendum #1 (FN: Batson Ret Wall – Oct 2021.pdf), BidForm (FN: 3-
BidForm.xls) 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 





This Addendum forms as part of and modifies the Contract Documents dated September 
2022.  Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum by attaching to the bid documents and 
initialing the bid form in the space provided. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to 
disqualification. 
 
REFER TO PROJECT MANUAL: 
 
BID FORM: 
 
Bid Form has not been modified. 
 
    
SHEETS: 

 
Plan Sheets have not been modified. 
 
CLARIFICATION: 

 
1. The Bid Date has been extended to Thursday October 6th, 2022 
2. Article 3 – Qualifications of Bidders has been modified for Bidder to submit 

qualifications with its Bid and with requirements that match the Bid Form Article 7 
– Attachments to this Bid.  

3. C-451 Qualifications Statement was added to the Bid Package since it is a 
requirement in the Instructions to Bidders.  

 
QUESTION AND ANSWER: 

 
Question 1: Will open burning be allowed? 
 
Answer 1: Open burning will be allowed pending a burn permit from local 
authorities.  
 
Question 2: Will you confirm the address at which bids are submitted? 
 
Answer 2: Bids will be submitted to The City of Springfield, in the office of the City 
Recorder, at 405 North Main Street, Springfield, TN 37172. 
 
Question 3: What is the SP109B Bituminous Index dollar amount to be used for the 
project? 
 
Answer 3: The SP109B Bituminous Index will be September 2022 Rate of $764.17 
 
Question 4: The Centerline Alignment Data does not match what is on the plans. Would 
you please provide the correct data? 
 
Answer 4: The centerline alignment data has been verified.  
 
Question 5: Would you provide the GPK file? 
 
Answer 5: GPK will not be provided prior to bid date.   
 
 



 
 
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 
1. Proposal Contract (FN: William A. Batson Proposal Contract), Bid Package (FN: 

William A. Batson Bid Package) 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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